



Nature in a Nutshell for Kids

By Jean Potter

Paperback. Book Condition: New. Not Signed; Make bubbles that bounce! Stir up a tornado in a jar! Make elastic from a dandelion! Predict weather from cloud formations! Discover the beauty and wonder of nature all year round with these quick, easy experiments and activities from Jean Potter. You can complete each activity in ten fun-filled minutes or less, and the clear step-by-step instructions and illustrations help you get it right every time. The projects are organized by season and help you learn about everything from why grass is green to how seals stay warm in icy arctic waters. You will find most of the materials already in your home, backyard, or neighborhood. The 112 activities in this book cover every aspect of the natural world, including plant and animal life, weather, ecology, rocks and minerals, the senses, the stars, and much more. You'll build a mountain the same way the earth does, find out whether your neighborhood ants prefer sugar or artificial sweetener, discover why maple seeds act like tiny helicopters, and explore the effects of acid rain on plants - all with the help of a leading educator. Children Ages 8 12. book.



Reviews

It in just one of the best ebook. I was able to comprehended every thing out of this composed e pdf. It is extremely difficult to leave it before concluding, once you begin to read the book.

-- Ocie Hintz

This publication will never be effortless to get started on reading through but very fun to read. It is actually loaded with knowledge and wisdom You will not truly feel monotony at anytime of the time (that's what catalogues are for about in the event you check with me).

-- Marlin Bergstrom

Relevant PDFs



Jack Drummond s Christmas Present: Adventure Series for Children Ages 9-12 (Paperback)

Createspace, United States, 2013. Paperback. Book Condition: New. 229 x 152 mm. Language: English . Brand New Book ***** Print on Demand *****. A very warm welcome to Jack Drummond s Christmas Present, the sixth book in the series for children ages 9-12....



New KS2 English SAT Buster 10-Minute Tests: 2016 SATs & Beyond

Paperback. Book Condition: New. Not Signed; This is Book 2 of CGP's SAT Buster 10-Minute Tests for KS2 Grammar, Punctuation & Spelling - it's a brilliant way to introduce English SATS preparation in bite-sized chunks. Each set of quick tests is packed...



Perfect Numerical and Logical Test Results

Cornerstone. Paperback. Book Condition: new. BRAND NEW, Perfect Numerical and Logical Test Results, Joanna Moutafi, Marianna Moutafi, Have you been asked to sit a numerical or logical reasoning test? -Do you need some help preparing for the questions you'll be asked? -Do...



Tinga Tinga Tales: Why Lion Roars - Read it Yourself with Ladybird

Paperback. Book Condition: New. Not Signed; This is a Tinga Tinga tale inspired by traditional stories from Africa. Lion is king of Tinga Tinga but he can't roar! Can his friend Flea help Lion to find his roar and behave more like...



The Princess and the Frog - Read it Yourself with Ladybird

Paperback. Book Condition: New. Not Signed; A kind frog helps a princess and she makes him a promise. What happens when the king tells her that she has keep her promise? Read it yourself with Ladybird is one of Ladybird's best-selling reading...



Perfect Psychometric Test Results

Cornerstone. Paperback. Book Condition: new. BRAND NEW, Perfect Psychometric Test Results, Joanna Moutafi, Ian Newcombe, Perfect Psychometric Test Results is an invaluable guide for anyone who wants to secure their ideal job. Written by a team from Kenexa, one of the UK's...